
 
 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
SELECTBOARD 

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2024 AT 6:30PM 

MARTIN MEMORIAL HALL 
5259 US ROUTE 5, ASCUTNEY,  VT 05030 

 
ZOOM MEETING AVAILABLE 

CLICK THE MOUNTAIN ON WEBSITE HOMEPAGE OR 
PHONE NUMBER: (929) 205 - 6099 | MEETING ID: 542-595-4364 |                                   

NO PARTICIPANT ID: PRESS # MEETING PASSCODE: 8021 

 
 

PHONE 
(802) 674-2626 

 
FAX 

(802) 674-2117 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Agenda Review 

4. Comments from SB, TM, and Citizens on Topics not on the Agenda 

5. Review Minutes from Previous Meeting: 1/16/24 

6. RE: Project Sponsorship – 7219 RT 106 

7. Village Wastewater Committee Appointments 

8. Sale of 2016 Cruiser 

9. Police Officer Recruitment 

10. CLA Discussion  

11. Town Manager Update 

12. Appointments 

a. Budget Committee (5 Vacancies) 

b. Conservation Commission (1 Vacancy) 

c. Energy Coordinator (1 Vacancy) 

d. Green Up Coordinator (1 Vacancy) 

e. Lister (2 Vacancies) 

f. Parks and Recreation (1 Vacancy) 

g. Veterans Memorial Committee (2 Vacancies) 

h. Zoning Board of Adjustment (2 Vacancies) 

i. Beth Hunton 

13. Approve Warrant 

14. Any other business 

15. Future Agenda Items 

16. Adjourn 

 

 

 



 
Select Board 

Martin Memorial Hall 
5259 Route 5, Ascutney VT 
Tuesday, January 16, 2024 

6:30 PM 
REGULAR MEETING 

Draft Minutes 
 

Select Board Members Present: Michael Todd, Kelly O’Brien (remote), August 
Murray, Wendy Smith, David Fuller 
 
Select Board Members Absent:  
 
Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager 
Others Present: 
Olivia Savage deForest Bearse (remote)  
Rika Henderson (remote) Josh Compo (remote)  
Malia Cordero (remote) Ray Stapleton  
Annmarie Christensen (remote)   
 

1 Call to Order 
Mr. Todd called the meeting to order at 6:30pm. 
 

2 Pledge of Allegiance 
Mr. Todd led the pledge of allegiance. 

 
3 Agenda Review 

No changes.  
 

4 Comments from SB, TM, and Citizens on Topics not on the Agenda 
None.  

 
5 Review Minutes from the Previous Meeting: 1/2/24 & 1/8/24 

Additions/corrections/deletions: None 
Motion: To approve the 1/2/24 minutes.  
Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Dr. Murray 
Vote: All in favor 
 
Motion: To approve the 1/8/24 minutes.  
Made by: Dr. Murray  Second: Ms. Smith 
Vote: 4 yay, 1 abstention-Mr. Fuller 

 
 



6 FY2024 Flood Resilient Communities Fund 
Malia Cordero from Mt. Ascutney Regional Planning Commission gave a 
presentation about the Flood Resilient Communities Fund. Discussion 
followed about 130 Maple Street, the flood risk, the interests of the owners, 
details about the grant, and the Town obligations. If anyone has any further 
questions, please reach out to mcordero@marcvt.org.  

 
Motion: To allow to Mt. Ascutney Regional Planning to move forward 
with the grant process and to allow the Town Manager or Chair to sign as 
needed.  
Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Dr. Murray 
Vote: All in Favor  
 

The Select Board reiterated that they would like to make sure that everyone is 
included in this process, particularly the landowners so they are no displaced 
if they are residing there.  

 
7 Village Wastewater Committee Policy – Second Reading Continued 

On November 20, 2023, the Select Board voted to continue the second reading 
of the Village Wastewater Committee to the January 16, 2024 meeting. 
The next steps are as followed: 
 

• Otter Creek Engineering will submit the 30% reports to the State, and 
a request to move the project from Otter Creek Engineering to MSK 
Engineers. The engineer the Town was using recently resigned from 
Otter Creek and is now working with MSK. Otter Creek has agreed to 
finish up the 30% report, and then to move the project over to MSK. A 
request will be submitted to the State to do this. 

 
• WID will review and comment on the Reports, and the Town will need 

to have a 30% review meeting with Emily (WID) and the Board to 
review and discuss these comments and next steps. 

 
• The engineer will be making initial outreach to Springfield related to 

Perkinsville to determine whether they have capacity and are willing to 
allow the Town to connect. The same thing will happen with the Town 
of Windsor, and the landowners identified with large amounts of 
suitable soil. 

 
The Select Board reviewed the draft Village Wastewater Committee Policy and 
Procedures. The Select Board discussed taking the appointment names off the 
agenda while the 60% process is underway and that those individuals will still be 
considered for the appointment.  

https://vem.vermont.gov/flood-resilient-communities-fund
mailto:mcordero@marcvt.org


 
Motion: To table the second reading and the appointment of Village 
Wastewater Committee until the engineering firm presents the 60% phase.  
Made by: Dr. Murray  Second: Mr. Fuller  
Vote: All in Favor  

 
8 Q2 Finance Report 

General Fund revenues are currently at 54% and expenses are at 52%. The 
Town will experience another shortfall in General Fund revenue this year, as 
current use payments came to $2,875 less than what was anticipated, and 
interest penalty are coming in at less than budgeted. A snapshot of Q1 & Q2 
Revenues and Expenses are below. 

 
Highway Fund Revenues are currently at 60%, and expenses are at 52%. 
Expenses are 2% over because the Town made all of the annual 
principal/interest payments. Revenues are 10% higher than anticipated at 
this time of the year because the State of Vermont sent the Town all four 



(4) of the state aid to highway payments between July-October. Usually 
these are distributed on a quarterly basis. 

 
Solid Waste Fund fixed revenues are at 99%, and fixed expenses are at 
76%. Fixed expenses are higher than anticipated as the Town made our 
annual payment for the compactor, and wages have increased for the 
Attendant. Workers’ Compensation is at 70% already, which is much 
higher than anticipated. The Town is currently looking into this to 
determine why the percentage increased. Variable revenues are currently 
at 53%, and variable expenses are at 75%. Punch card revenue is coming 
in at less than anticipated. Variable expenses are $30,465 over what the 
Town has received in Variable revenue. The Town Manager has requested 
the Highway Superintendent and Accountant look into this further to 
ensure there are no booking errors. If there are no booking errors, the 
Town has another Transfer Station issue to address.  

 
 

The Select Board discussed how punch card revenue is coming in lower than 
anticipated and how there may be a need to increase ticket prices again. Since 
the Town will be looking to see if there were any booking errors, if there is 
not, the issue would be on the agenda at the next Select Board meeting. The 
Select Board discussed briefly some issues like punches not being done 
accurately, that more people may be recycling, etc. It was concluded that more 
information and analysis would be needed in order to make a decision.  
 

9 CLA Discussion  
The Town is undervalued because of rising property values and utilities will 
probably reduce on the grand list by 9-10%. The Select Board discussed filing 



a request for an appeal with the goal of getting to freeze the appraisal at the 
81% level because the Town had already hired a contractor to do an appraisal.  
 
The Select Board discussed at length whether or not filing an appeal would be 
worthwhile, the benefit it would have for citizens, what information would be 
needed, if it would be a waste of time, and if it would make the problem 
getting worse. The Town needs a clear response from the State about 
equipment verses a non-movable assets. The Town is going to be raising 
taxes, without any special articles, by a few more cents as a result. The Chair 
and Vice-Chair will get together and create an outline of the item they want to 
look into. 

 
 
Mr. Fuller gave an update about his meeting with the school. The homestead 
tax rate last year was $1.66. This year, it will be $1.96. Even if they lowered 
the budget, the State has set the education tax rate so it wouldn’t matter. Mr. 
Fuller had suggested to the school doing what the Town had done with a 
previous account that had been set aside for tax losses, and when that account 
was resolved, gave back two cents to the tax payers. The school has not yet 
done the non-homestead rate. The Select Board discussed the formula the state 
uses and how the Grand List is not growing. The topic will be added to the 
next meeting’s agenda.  
 

10 Police Cruiser Capital Plan 
The Select Board discussed whether or not it is worth purchasing the new car 
and took a quick poll of the Select Board opinion: Dr. Murray and Ms. Smith 
both felt ok about the decision; Mr. Fuller and Ms. O’Brien wanted to review 
the whole package again. Mr. Todd stated that he would at least like to have a 
discussion about it and therefore, the Select Board would revisit the topic.  
 
The Select Board reviewed the capital replacement plan for police cruisers. 
The Select Board discussed how Weathersfield has never had three police cars 
and has never spent this much money on them. More topics discussed was the 
loss of the SIU grant and how there used to be more state police involvement 
and how there is not an officer for the third car at the moment.  
 
The Select Board discussed how other towns are offering sign on bonuses for 
police officers and how that makes it challenging to be competitive in hiring 
market. The Select Board discussed how crime only seems to be increasing, 
how the estimate was only good for a certain amount of days, and that the 



Select Board always has the ability to rearrange the budget, but that the price 
and the ARPA fund will not be forever. The Select Board discussed interest 
rates and the benefits of putting funds in a reserve account.  
 
Mr. Todd stated that the Select Board had entered into a plan and asked the 
rest of the board if they had any desire to change that plan. The Select Board 
did a roll call and all members of the Select Board voted in favor of the 
actions that the Select Board had previously made.  

 

 
 

11 Town Manager Update 
a. Delinquent Taxes 

The Town Manager presented the Delinquent Tax Report (pages 25, 29-
31).  The Select Board mentioned that citizens showed up to the tax sale, 
but that no one from the office was there. The office was closed due to 
Martin Luther King Day and there was some miscommunication with the 
attorney.  

b. Appointed Officials 

https://www.weathersfieldvt.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif6216/f/agendas/1._selectboard_packet_-_01-16-2024_0.pdf


The Principle Clerk has assembled a list of the current appointed officials. 
This list can be found on pages 25-27 in the Select Board Packet.   

c. Tax Rate & Budget History  
The tax rate and 5 Year Budget Report (pages 32-46) will be what goes 
into the Annual Report. It shows what the rate will be if all the Articles 
pass based on the Grand List and a 5 year budget history. The Town audit 
has been delyed so it could not be included so the Town Manager just used 
the FY23 budget for now. The Select Board took some time to review 
items and discussed the implication on the tax rate.  

 
12 Appointments 

a. Budget Committee (5 Vacancies) 
b. Conservation Commission (1 Vacancy) 
c. Energy Coordinator (1 Vacancy) 
d. Green Up Coordinator (1 Vacancy) 
e. Lister (2 Vacancies) 
f. Parks and Recreation (1 Vacancy) 
g. Veterans Memorial Committee (2 Vacancies) 
h. Village Wastewater Committee (Pending) 
i. Zoning Board of Adjustment (2 Vacancies) 
 
There were no appointments, but this is a list of vacancies.  

 
13 Approve Warrant 

To approve the warrants for 1/16//2024 as followed: 
 
General Funds 
Operating Expenses: $28,487.81 
Payroll: $31,025.33 
 
Highway Fund 
Operating Expenses: $17,059.34 
Payroll: $29,074.03 
 
Solid Waste Management Fund 
Operating Expenses: $14,331.54 
Payroll: $4,526.72 
 
Made by: Dr. Murray  Second: Mr. Fuller 
Vote: All in Favor  
 

14 Any Other Business 
The Select Board had received a request from the West Weathersfield Fire 
Department (see below): 

Library 
Payroll: $4,813.46 
Operating Expenses: $0 
 
Grand Totals: 
Operating Expenses: $59,878.69 
Payroll: $69,439.54 

 

https://www.weathersfieldvt.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif6216/f/agendas/1._selectboard_packet_-_01-16-2024_0.pdf
https://www.weathersfieldvt.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif6216/f/agendas/1._selectboard_packet_-_01-16-2024_0.pdf


 
 
The Select Board discussed how this is a request for a ballot Article, but that seems 
limited in that building assessments were part of the ARPA plan and that perhaps this 
should be an ARPA expense. The Select Board agreed that this is capital maintenance 
repair and therefore would need to be funded eventually. The Select Board committed 
to using ARPA funds for this and it will require the bid process prior to allocating the 
funds.  
 
The Select Board took a general consensus to using ARPA funds for the repairs to the 
West Westhersfield Fire Department as requested in the letter date January 13th, 2024 
and received by the Select Board on January 16th, 2024. Roll call: Dr. Murray-yay, 
Ms. Smith-yay, Mr. Fuller-yay, Mr. Todd-yay, Ms. O’Brien-yay. The Fire 
Department will put together a scope of work so that The Town Manger can put out 
an invitation for bids.   
 
The Select Board had a discussion about the wording on special Article 11 and how it 
is asking for an immediate tax increase of three cents. Mr. Fuller suggested changing 
the language to say something such as: shall the voters of Weathersfield authorize the 
Select Board to borrow up to $150,000.00 to complete the purchasing package of 
replacing the backhoe. The Select Board agreed that given the tax increases, 
particularly with the school, there needs to be some flexibility to make adjustments if 
needed.  
 



 
Motion: To amend Article 11 to read: to authorize the Select Board to borrow up 
to $150,000.00 for a term of up to 7 years for the replacement of the 2009 
backhoe (not in budget).  
Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Ms. Smith  
Vote: All in Favor   
 

The year on the backhoe needs to be verified for the motion. As a result of this 
change, the cost came to $2,408,355, a three penny drop in the tax rate.  
 
The Highway Superintendent spoke briefly on how the temporary bridge is almost 
done. Time was given to discuss the town garage and the Select Board mentioned 
how a separate bay might be needed for equipment.  
 

15 Future Agenda Items 
- Grand List 
- Transfer Station Revenue  
- Hiring a Police Officer 

 
16 Adjourn 

Motion: To adjourn the meeting. 
Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Ms. Smith 
Vote: All in favor 

 
The meeting adjourned at 8:36pm.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Nichole Gagnon 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
_______________________________ 
August Murray, Selector 
 

 

_______________________________ 

Wendy Smith, Selector 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Michael Todd, Chairperson 

 

_______________________________ 

David Fuller, Vice-Chairperson 

 

_______________________________ 

Kelly O’Brien, Clerk 

 

WEATHERSFIELD SELECT BOARD 



Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

TEL. (802) 674-2626 

Weathersfieldvt.org 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 

OFFICE OF THE SELECTBOARD/         

TOWN MANAGER 

5259 US ROUTE 5 

ASCUTNEY, VERMONT 05030 

 

February 2, 2024 

 
 
 
 

Susanne Terrill 

Human Resources 

 

Olivia Savage 

Principal Clerk 

 

RE: Project Sponsorship – 7219 RT 106 

 

The streambank was damaged at 7219 RT 106 during the July storm. Public and private 

landowners were eligible for EWP assistance but must be represented by a project sponsor. 

Sponsors include legal subdivisions of the State, such as a city, county, general improvement 

district, conservation district, or any Native American tribe or tribal organization. I attended 

several site visits at this residence and reviewed the damage to the streambank. The funding 

request for this project was approved. EWP program policy requires that emergency projects be 

completed within 220 days of being funded. A policy waiver to extend the performance time can 

be requested if a project cannot be completed within 220 days. An executed EWP agreement is 

how EWP funds are obligated for repairs. EWP CANNOT reimburse for work done prior to 

having an executed agreement.  

The project includes repairing the 60-foot damaged section of revetment with 12-foot-high x 4ft 

thick rip rap.  

The project will not be eligible for EWP assistance If: 

1. A repair has been completed. 

2. Bids exceed the value of the property being protected. 

With the engineering workload brought on by the July 2023 Storms plus the programs regular 

farm bill commitments, NRCS cannot provide the engineering services to design the EWP 

projects in Weathersfield.  Therefore, they ask us to hire a private third-party professional 

engineer to complete the necessary design work, construction oversite and certification necessary 

to implement this project. The Town of Weathersfield may submit a request for additional TA 

funds if the price proposal for the engineering services exceeds the TA funds in the agreement. 

There is no guarantee that a request for additional funds will be approved by our National 

Watershed office. 

Total project cost is $44,906. The NRCS share is $33,679.50. Sponsor cost share is $11,226.50. 

An agreement may be written between the Town and the Landowner that holds the landowner 

responsible for the $11,226.50 share. No work can commence until there is a signed agreement 

between NRCS and the Town. If we wish to proceed, we need to submit an application to NRCS.  



 Next Steps:  

1) Selectboard determines whether we will sponsor the project, and if so, whether the 

landowner or town will be responsible for the matching funds.  

2) If the Town sponsors the project, we will submit the grant application documents to 

NRCS no later than 2/24/24. 

3) Sign an EWP Agreement 

4) Contract with an engineer to design the project.  

5) Send the project out to bid.  

6) Award a contractor.  

7) Sign a contract with a contractor.  

8) Complete construction.  

9) Conduct final inspection.  

10) Submit documents required for reimbursement. 

11) Submit grant close out documents.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

Weathersfield, VT  



Attachment A 
EWP Recover Process Steps 

 
Step Sponsor NRCS 

1 Notice of funding received. 

Determine if project(s) will be repaired using EWP 
Program Funds. 

• Yes, Go to Step 2. 

• No, EWP Process Ends. 

Note: EWP Process ends if repairs: 
➢ have been completed, or  
➢ threat to property no longer exists. 

Notify Sponsor, by email, that project funds have been 
received. 

• Emails grant application documents to Sponsor. 

2 Submit grant application documents required to enter 
into an EWP agreement with NRCS. 

Notify NRCS how repairs will be contracted. Options 
are: 

• Locally Led – Sponsor goes through bid process 
and selects contractor(s) to install repairs. 

• Force Account – Sponsor uses Town equipment 
and staff to install repairs. 
o Application needs to include budget for 

proposed work. 

Notify Sponsor NRCS does not have the capacity to 
provide design services due to scope of the July 2023 
watershed event. Sponsor will be required to contract 
design and construction oversight services. 

NRCS will: 

• Conducts Cultural Resource, NEPA, and tree 
cutting (IPaC) reviews for each eligible project. 

3 Sign EWP agreement. 

Design Services Required: 

• Locally Led Contract – Go to Step 4 

• Force Account – Go to Step 4 

Design Services Not Required 

• Locally Led Contract – Go to Step 5 

• Force Account – Go to Step 6 

Sign EWP agreement. 

• Funds are obligated for proposed repairs and 
design services. 

4 Sponsor Contracts A&E firm for design and construction 
oversight services. 

Accept A&E design. 

5 Contract to have repair work done. 

• Advertise Project(s) 

• Review Bids 

• Award Contract 

Verify agreement has required funds for selected bid. 

If bid exceed DSR estimate, Sponsor may submit a 
request for additional funds to increase NRCS share to 
75% of the accepted bid. 

6 Construction phase. 

• Cannot begin until previous steps have been 
completed. 

• Construction must be completed by July 7, 2024, 
220 days from the date the project was funded. 

• Submit required reports. 

Ensure all work is within the areas reviewed for Cultural 
Resources, NEPA, and IPaC. 

• Includes cutting only trees which receive 
concurrence from USFWS. 

7 Conduct in Final Inspection with NRCS, contractors and 
landowners. 

Participate with Sponsor. 

8 Submit documents required for Final reimbursement. Make payment to Sponsor. 

9 Submit grant close out documents. Close EWP agreement. 

 



From: anmar
To: Brandon Gulnick; Brandon Gulnick
Cc: wattsup@tds.net; Mark Richardson
Subject: Wastewater Committee
Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 4:50:56 PM
Attachments: selectmen www.docx

Hi Brandon,
 Please put on agenda and in packet for next Select Board meeting. Email below and also
attached as a word doc
Thanks,
Annmarie

To: Board of Selectmen

Date: January, 31, 2024

 

Five months ago, in September 2023, we submitted our requests to be appointed to the Ascutney/ Perkinsville  wastewater
study review panel. The engineers have completed the 30 percent benchmark a month ago. Still to date, no action has been
taken on our appointments.

 

I believe from the demeanor we have seen, and the deliberate kick-the can-down-the road, the board has exhibited its wish to
be the sole reviewer and authority for the study.

The latest from the board is ‘let’s wait until the 60 percent benchmark’. The only conclusion we can make is that the Select
Board by postponing appointments, for no particular reason, would prefer the committee not exist and seeks no input from
residents of the designated village centers where the improvements are needed and likely funded by federal grants.  

Please remove our names from consideration for appointment to the WW study committee.

 

John Arrison
Annmarie Christensen
Mark Richardson 

 

mailto:anmar4@comcast.net
mailto:Townmanager@weathersfield.org
mailto:Townmanager@weathersfield.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userb07d3fb8
mailto:richardsonmark123@gmail.com

To: Board of Selectmen

Date: January, 31, 2024



Five months ago, in September 2023, we submitted our requests to be appointed to the Ascutney/ Perkinsville  wastewater study review panel. The engineers have completed the 30 percent benchmark a month ago. Still to date, no action has been taken on our appointments. 



I believe from the demeanor we have seen, and the deliberate kick-the can-down-the road, the board has exhibited its wish to be the sole reviewer and authority for the study.


The latest from the board is ‘let’s wait until the 60 percent benchmark’. The only conclusion we can make is that the Select Board by postponing appointments, for no particular reason, would prefer the committee not exist and seeks no input from residents of the designated village centers where the improvements are needed and likely funded by federal grants.  


Please remove our names from consideration for appointment to the WW study committee.



John Arrison
Annmarie Christensen
Mark Richardson 





To: Board of Selectmen 

Date: January, 31, 2024 

 

Five months ago, in September 2023, we submitted our requests to be appointed to the Ascutney/ 

Perkinsville wastewater study review panel. The engineers have completed the 30 percent 

benchmark a month ago. Still to date, no action has been taken on our appointments.  

 

I believe from the demeanor we have seen, and the deliberate kick-the can-down-the road, the 

board has exhibited its wish to be the sole reviewer and authority for the study. 

 

The latest from the board is ‘let’s wait until the 60 percent benchmark’. The only conclusion we 

can make is that the Select Board by postponing appointments, for no particular reason, would 

prefer the committee not exist and seeks no input from residents of the designated village centers 

where the improvements are needed and likely funded by federal grants.   

 

Please remove our names from consideration for appointment to the WW study committee. 

 

John Arrison 

Annmarie Christensen 

Mark Richardson  

 



Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 

TEL. (802) 674-2626 
Weathersfieldvt.org 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTBOARD/         

TOWN MANAGER 

5259 US ROUTE 5 
ASCUTNEY, VERMONT 05030 

 

February 2, 2024 

 
 
 
 

Susanne Terrill 
Human Resources 

 
Olivia Savage 
Principal Clerk 

 

 RE: Sale of 2016 Police Cruiser 
 
 
Dear Board Members,  
 
 
We are ready to sell the 2016 Police Cruiser. We have two (2) proposed options.  
 

1) Sell the car through Ford of Claremont at auction. The car will be sold to the highest 
bidder. The total cost is $250 for the title.  
 

2) Private party sale. We will put a for sale sign on the car and advertise it for sale online. 
 
Please vote to authorize us to sell the 2016 Police Cruiser.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 
Weathersfield, VT  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 

TEL. (802) 674-2626 
Weathersfieldvt.org 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTBOARD/         

TOWN MANAGER 

5259 US ROUTE 5 
ASCUTNEY, VERMONT 05030 

 

February 2, 2024 

 
 
 
 

Susanne Terrill 
Human Resources 

 
Olivia Savage 
Principal Clerk 

 

 RE: Police Officer Recruitment Efforts 
 
 
Dear Board Members,  
 
We advertised the Police Officer vacancy in December and have not filled the vacancy to date. I 
met with the Police Chief, and discussed several reasons why the position may not be appealing.  
 

1) Sign on Bonus: Many of our surrounding towns offer sign-on bonuses. We recommend 
offering a $10,000 sign-on bonus paid out either weekly or quarterly.  
 

2) Vacation/Personal Time: Per the personnel policy, when any employee starts their 
employment with the Town, they start off with 1 week of vacation. Generally, people have 
3-4 weeks of vacation in their current positions, so losing 2-3 weeks of vacation to work 
here is not attractive to them. Further, many communities offer 3-4 personal days 
annually.  
 

3) Annual Salary: The average annual Police Officer salary is $71,889.19 according to the 
2023 VLCT Wage & Benefits Report. In this year’s budget we are budgeted for $62,195 
and in FY25 we are budgeted for $64,185.  
 
 

Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 
Weathersfield, VT  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
APPOINTED OFFICIAL QUESTIONNAIRE 

 
 

Name:   Date:   

Address:   

Phone Number:   Email:   
 

OFFICE DESIRED 
 
 1879 School Committee  Animal Control Officer 
 Budget Committee  Connecticut River Joint Comm. Rep 
 Conservation Commission  Energy Coordinator 
 Fence Viewer  Green Up Coordinator 
 Martin Memorial Hall Trustee  Parks & Recreation 
 Planning Commission  Transportation Advisory Committee 
 Solid Waste Management District Rep  Surveyor of Wood & Lumber 
 Tree Warden  Veterans Memorial Committee 
 Weigher of Coal  Zoning Board of Adjustment 
 Fire Warden  Mount Ascutney Regional Commission 
 Deputy Fire Warden  Southern Windsor County SW Mgmt. Dist. 
 Trustees of Public Funds  Village Wastewater Committee 

 
Reason(s) for desiring office:   

 
 
 
 
 
 

Reason(s) you feel you are qualified for the office:   
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please return or email this form to:  Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager 
Town of Weathersfield 
PO BOX 550, 5259 US Route 5 
Ascutney, VT 05040 
townmanager@weathersfield.org 
(802) 674-2626 

Beth Hunton 12.15.2023

71 Hoisington Rd, Perkinsville 05151

80282901193 eah3891@gmail.com

General interest in community service and helping government better serve the public through efficiencies and fairness.

No specific qualifications other than an ability to read and understand documents, previous variance hearings as an applicant (elsewhere), 










































	1. Select_Agenda_02-05-24
	5. sb_minutes_jan_16_reg_meeting
	6. USDA Grant
	6a. Attachment
	7. Wastewater Committee
	7a. selectmen www
	8. Sale of 2016 Police Cruiser
	9. Police Officer Recruitment
	12h. Vol app ZBA
	13. AP Warrant 2.5.24

